



Hujjat Ullah

Date of birth: 10/12/1997 | **Nationality:** Bangladeshi | **Gender:** Male |

Phone number: (+880) 01878220089 (Mobile) | **Email address:**

hujjatullah97@gmail.com | **LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/hujjat-ullah/> |

WhatsApp Messenger: +8801878220089 |

Address: West Dhanmondi, Road, 10 A, House no. 222, 1209, Dhaka, Bangladesh (Home)

● ABOUT ME

I am a Rohingya language service provider. I completed my Bachelor of Pharmacy and am pursuing my Master of Pharmacy. I have been part of various research projects and served as a supervisor in an education-related program in my recent-most job. I have extensive experience and dedication in linguistics, with over 5 years of translating and transcribing from the Rohingya language to English and from English to Rohingya.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

01/01/2024 – CURRENT Remote, United States

REMOTE INTERPRETER TARJIMLY

Interpretation between English-spoken people (doctors, attorneys, Resettlement agencies, etc.) and Rohingya in the United States.

01/05/2021 – CURRENT Bangladesh

FREELANCE TRANSCRIPTIONIST TRANSLOOK, AND MANY MORE

- Translation and Transcribing of audio files from Rohingya language to English and vice versa
- Proofreading and reviewing Rohingya Transcription

01/08/2021 – CURRENT Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh

FREELANCE VOICE-OVER ARTIST ZITA TV

Translation of videos and providing voiceovers in Rohingya language

01/08/2020 – CURRENT Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh

MEDIA RELATIONS MANAGER ZITA TV

- Finding right creative artist for Zita TV
- Reviewing the videos
- Suggesting ideas for creating relevant and interesting videos

01/08/2020 – 01/02/2021 Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh

COMMUNITY RESEARCH WORKER CENTRE FOR PEACE AND JUSTICE

- Talking to at least 40 people from our community in a week to take information based on the questioners in the surveys about the current situations, their needs, the services of different NGOs and their feedbacks.
- Writing report based on the data collected from the community people on the provided templates
- Attending 2 training per week about the survey
- Proposing questioners to the manager
- Writing of analytical reports every week based on own findings

01/04/2020 – 01/07/2020 Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh

PART-TIME MEDICAL INTERPRETER SALT FINANCIAL LITERACY INTERNATIONAL

- Interpretation between doctor and patients
- Writing patients' medical records including their name, sex, age, Blood pressure, temperature, heart rate, Oxygen saturation, etc.

01/02/2021 – 01/04/2023 Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh

EDUCATION SUPERVISOR MERCY REFUGEE HOUSE

- Monitoring teachers' performances
- Logistic management and supplying stationaries for students
- Handling any critical situation about the classes, teachers and students
- Giving guidelines on different situations, like providing stationaries, monthly tests, writing weekly plans
- Paying salaries

● **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

01/09/2022 – CURRENT Dhaka, Bangladesh

MASTER OF PHARMACY State University Chittagong

Website <https://www.sub.ac.bd/> | **Final grade** 3.80 |

Thesis Study of In vitro antioxidant, cytotoxicity, anti diabetes, antimicrobial, thrombolytic, membrane stability In vivo central and peripheral analgesic, CNS depressant, antidiarrheal, hypoglycaemic and anti-inflammatory activities

01/07/2015 – 01/10/2019 Kumira, Chittagong, Bangladesh

BACHELOR OF PHARMACY International Islamic University Chittagong

Website <https://www.iiuc.ac.bd/> | **Field of study** Health and welfare | **Final grade** 3.12 |

Thesis In vitro study of antioxidant, cytotoxic, and anthelmintic activities in the 80% methanol extract of *Codariocalyx motorius*

02/05/2004 – 28/02/2014 Maung Daw, Myanmar/Burma

MATRICULATION Basic Education High School Nga Khu Ya

● **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): **ROHINGYA**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
BANGLA	B2	B2	B2	B2	A2
BURMESE	C1	C2	B2	B2	C1
URDU	C2	C2	C2	C2	B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● **DIGITAL SKILLS**

Quick typing experience on the keyboard | Microsoft Office package: Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access | Writing thesis, articles and making lab reports | Research & Report writing | Proficient knowledge of different types of Email Softwares | Expert PC knowledge | graphic designing using Canva